

OPRA request - Open permits on 327 Marshall Street, Elizabeth

Professional <opra+request-9552-fac8c3bd@requests.opramachine.com>

Fri 2/14/2020 3:22 PM

To: Yolanda Roberts <yroberts@elizabethnj.org>

Dear Elizabeth City,

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested: Open permits on 327 Marshall Street, Elizabeth

Yours faithfully,
Martin Knecht, Esq.

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-9552-fac8c3bd@requests.opramachine.com

Is yroberts@elizabethnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Elizabeth City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=elizabeth_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/open_permits_on_327_marshall_str

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.



CITY OF ELIZABETH

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

FEBRUARY 19, 2020

TO: Joanna Ramirez, City Clerk's Office

FROM: Nicole Matos, Bureau of Construction RECEIVED

SUBJECT: Government Record

RE: 327 Marshall Street

FEB 19 2020

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

We did a thorough review of our current records and we were **unable** to locate any requested documents under the above-mentioned property. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us at (908)820-4084.

Thank you.